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Dear ¥rs. Hurley:

Your letter to the Commission opposing the release ¢ radicactive raterial from
the Three Mile Island nuclear station has been re‘zrre’ tn me for response. 1
regret that _his answer has been delayed. The accicent and its consequences
have created a substantial increase in the agency's workload, which has pre-
vented us from responding to you as promptly as we wou'd nave liked.

Releases of radioactive gases from the containmen: ui"dint and reieases of con-
tamin:ted water, except for releases to the Suscuesann: “iver of Tiguics con-
taini~g only low or nondetectable lavels of radiozzZivitiy, are not currently
pernizted. Before such releases tace nlace, NRC vi®1 evaluate the irpact and
the e.aluztion will be made aveilatle to the pubtl z. i/ this course of action,
we wi'1 assure that a thorough assessment is co~n 2:2C Jricr to release of the
conza-inated gases and liquids ard that the heait- 2nc safety of *%e offsite
populztion will be protected.

As a result of releases containing only low or nordeteztable levels of radio-
activity, the levels of radioactivity in the Suso.2ran-a are indistinguishable
from existing background levels at oublic water s.oly intakes from the river.
These levels have been confirmed by independent measuraments made by the NRC,
the E~vircnoental Protection Acenmcy, and the Corm:nwea’th of Pennsylvania.
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The C:rmission has recently authcrized use of tne - ICI2-10 water treatment

syste" “or processing the waste s@izr stored in ti=«s *n t-e auxiliary building.
This :rocessing will clean up the water to the ex:z-t tnzt it will not pose
fur<nzr risk to the public or cpzr:tions personne . Gb:fore any of the decon-
tair:tad water is disposed of, “%I will issue an 2-vi=onmental assessrment,

whicr will be made available tc <he public.

We arzreciate your concerns and 2ssure you that ei2=y 2ffort is being made to
ensure the continued protection of the health and safety of the public.

Sincerely,
%ﬁ R. Dencor, Director
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